Macefield, Rachel

From: Caroline Skelly <cskelly@selby.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 November 2019 16:40

To: Macefield, Rachel

Cc: Cooke, Alison(City Development)

Subject: RE: Statement of Common Ground for York EIP Phase 1 Hearings - Urgent

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Rachel

I’'ve now had chance to read through the draft SCG. This is tricky as it has yet to be signed and therefore the reference
to the Site Allocations Local Plan should probably be updated as | would imagine this will be picked up by the
Inspectors?

Are you proposing to seek signatures from Members in the same way as we did for the LCR SCG?

Further to our correspondence earlier this week I've spoken with Clir Musgrave our Lead Executive Member for Place
Shaping and he’s agreed that we can agree the following response:-

“As Selby District Council are at a very early stage in the preparation of the Local Plan we are yet to establish how we
will accommodate growth in the District however it would be our intention to meet our own needs within our
administrative boundary. We will continue to work positively with City of York Council on any emerging cross boundary
strategic matters including future housing requirements as we progress the Local Plan”?

| just wonder whether it would be helpful to add something along these lines to the SCG to try and round off this issue
at an early stage?

Happy to discuss further?

Caroline

Caroline Skelly

Planning Policy Manager

t: 01757 705101
e: cskelly@selby.gov.uk
w: www.selby.gov.uk

O Follow us on twitter @SelbyDC
ﬂ Like us on Facebook

Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, YO8 9FT.
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From: Macefield, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Macefield@york.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 November 2019 12:20

To: Caroline Skelly

Cc: Cooke, Alison(City Development)

Subject: RE: Statement of Common Ground for York EIP Phase 1 Hearings - Urgent

Please see attached updated draft incorporating comments from Hambleton
Kind Regards

Rachel

From: Macefield, Rachel

Sent: 28 November 2019 10:14

To: 'cskelly@selby.gov.uk' <cskelly@selby.gov.uk>

Cc: Cooke, Alison(City Development) <Alison.Cooke2 @york.gov.uk>

Subject: Statement of Common Ground for York EIP Phase 1 Hearings - Urgent
Importance: High

Dear Caroline

Please find attached a draft SOCG for the phase 1 York EIP hearings which we are
hoping to be able to submit to the Inspectors early next week prior to hearings
commencing on 10" December. The statements and areas of agreement replicate
those already agreed through the Duty to Co-operate but are to be presented to the
Inspector as further evidence that the Council has met the Duty to Co-operate an that
there are no outstanding areas of disagreement.

Given the short timescales | would appreciate if you could come back to me by COP
Monday 2" December so we can finalise and send to the programme officer

If you wish to discuss then please give either myself or Alison a call

Kind Regards



Rachel

Rachel Macefield | Forward Planning Team Manager

t: 01904 551356 | e: rachel.macefield@york.gov.uk

Mob: 07824324622

City of York Council |Planning and Public Protection
Directorate of Economy and Place

West Offices | Station Rise | York | YO1 6GA
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is for the

exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and
destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data, please
visit https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy



